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Jane Raskin 

From: Jane Raskin 

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 5:25 PM 

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

Subject: Letter to Attorney General Barr 

Attachments: 4.10.19 Ltr AG Barr.pdf 

Dear Ed, 

Kindly see that the enclosed letter is delivered to Attorney General Barr. 

Please feel free to contact me by email or on my cell phon . (b) (6)

Thank you, 

Jane Serene Raskin 

jraskin@raskinlaw.com 

RASKIN & RASKIN, PA 

Miami 

Suite 1050  

201 AlhambraCircle 

Coral Gables, Florida 33134 

Tel: (305) 444 34 0  

Web: www.raskinlaw.com 

Naples 

74 0 Tamiami Trail North 

Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 34108 

Tel: (239) 431 6041 

Fax: (239) 431 6028 

This message or any attachmentmay contain information that is protected by the attorney client privilege or that is otherwise confidential. Ifyou 

receive this message in error or it is otherwise evident that itwas not intended to be sent to you, please delete the message in its entirety. Inadvertent 

transmission ofconfidential information to a person not entitled to receive the information is not intended as awaiver ofany applicable privilege or 

confidential status. Ifyou have any questions, please call us collect at the above number. 

Document ID: 0.7.24313.30182 

www.raskinlaw.com
mailto:jraskin@raskinlaw.com


Document  ID:  0.7.24313.30182-000001  

RAS KI N & RAS KI N 
Attorneys at law 

VIA EMAIL 

April 10, 2019 

The Honorable William P. Barr 
Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Attorney General Barr: 

MARTIN R. RASKIN 
mraski11@rnski11!trmcom 

JANE SERENE RASKIN 
jrds!ti 11@rt1ski11!t1w.com 

I write as personal counsel to President Donald J. Trump in connection with the investigation by 
Special Counsel Robert S. Mueller III into Russian interference in the 2016 presidential election. 

Pursuant to longstanding Department of Justice policy regarding sensitivity to the privacy and 
reputation interests of uncharged parties, see e.g., Justice Manual § 9-27.760 (2018), we 
respectfully request the opp01iunity to review the Special Counsel's repoti in advance of its release 
to Congress and the public. 

NE SERENE RASKIN 

MI AM I 201 A!hdmbra Circle, S11i1e 1050 I Coral Gables, Florida 331341 Telephone 305 444 3400 

NAPLES 7400 Tr1111ir1111i Trail North, Suite 101 I Naples, Florida 341081 Telephone 239 431 6041 



  


   


      


   


   


      


          


 





                    


 





  


         


   


  


 





  

Moran,  John  (OAG)  

From:  Moran,  John  (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday,  April  16,  2019 4:23 PM  

To:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Cc:  Burnham,  James  (OAG)  

Subject:  Updated  Drafts  - Statement and  Letter  

Attachments:  20190418 Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement  - Draft.docx;  2019.04.16 SC  Cover  

Memo  DRAFT.docx  

Brian,  

Attached  are an  updated draft of the statement based  on  today’s discussion,  as well as a skinnier version  of the draft  

cover letter.  

Regards,  

John  S.  Moran  

Deputy Chief of Staff & Counselor to the Attorney General  

U.S.  Department of Justice  

(202)  616-2372 (W)  

(C)  (b) (6)

john.moran@usdoj.gov  

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.30072  

mailto:john.moran@usdoj.gov


  


   


      


       


        


        


        


           


  

Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

From:  Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:47 PM  

To:  Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)  

Subject:  2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft  

Attachments:  2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft.docx  

DRAFT/ Privileged & Confidential / Deliberative& Pre-Decisional  

Attached is a working draft of the AG’s remarks for tomorrow morning.  

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.30998  



  


   


      


       


        


        


        


          


  

Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019  12:48 PM  

To:  Boyd,  Stephen  E.  (OLA);  Kupec,  Kerri  (OPA)  

Subject:  2019.04.017  Press Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft.docx  

DRAFT/ P  re-Decisionalrivileged & Confidential / Deliberative& P  

Attached is a draft of the AG’s remarks for tomorrow morning.  

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.13337  



   


    


      


   


         


        


  





    


      


        





        


  

O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019 1:10  PM  

To:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG)  

Subject:  FW:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft.docx  

Edward C.  O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17,  2019 12:47 PM  

To:  Rosenstein,  Rod (ODAG)  <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)  

<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subj  .04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement  4.17 Draft  ect:  2019  -

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.30998)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31004  

mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov


  


   


      


   


         


        


   


      


         


 


        


  

Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019  1:56  PM  

To:  Burnham,  James (OAG)  

Subject:  FW:  2019.04.017  Press Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft.docx  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17,  2019 12:48 PM  

To:  Boyd,  Stephen  E.  (OLA) (seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov)  <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec, Kerri (OPA)  

(kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov)  <kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  2019.04.017 Press Conference P  -repared Statement  4.17 Draft  

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.13337)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31139  

mailto:kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:OLA)(seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov


  


   


      


    


         


         


    


     


      


    


         


  

Weinsheimer,  Bradley  (ODAG)  

From:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019  2:10  PM  

To:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement  - 4.17  Draft  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement  - 4.17  Draft  gbw.docx  

Some  proposed  edits  and  comments.  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019  1:10  PM  

To:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley  (ODAG)  <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  FW:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement  - 4.17  Draft  

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.30998 and Document ID: 
0.7.24313.31004)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31133  

mailto:bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov


  


   


      


        


    


        


          


   


        


                    


               








  

Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019  2:19  PM  

To:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC  

);  Colborn,  Paul  P  (OLC)  (b)(6) per OLC

(b)(6) per OLC );  Gannon,  Curtis  E.  (OLC)  

Subject:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft.docx;  2019.04.17  SC  

Cover  Memo DRAFT  [Short].docx  

Privileged & Confidential / Deliberative& Pre-Decisional / DRAFT  

Attached  are (1)  a draft statement the AG will deliver at tomorrow’s press conference and  (2)  a draft cover letter to  

accompany public release of the report tomorrow.  Wewould  appreciate your views,  particularly as t  r  (b) (5)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31144  



  


   


      


   


         


        


           


     


      


        


         


      


  





    


      


        





        


  

Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019  2:45  PM  

To:  Gramley,  Shannon  (OAG)  

Subject:  FW:  2019.04.017  Press Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Drafteoc.docx  

Could you  please print this with the tracked  changes and  comments visible?  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)  <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17,  2019 2:30 PM  

To:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Rosenstein,  Rod (ODAG)  <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference P  -repared Statement  4.17 Draft  

Some edits and  comments in  track changes.  

Edward C.  O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG) <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17,  2019 12:47 PM  

To:  Rosenstein,  Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)  

<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  2019.04.017 Press Conference P  -repared Statement  4.17 Draft  

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.30998)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31152  

mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:OAG)<brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov


   


    


      


   


         


          


       


 


    


      


         


  


        


  

Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC)  

From:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019  4:25  PM  

To:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  2019.04.017  Press Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft +  OLC.docx;  

2019.04.17  SC  Cover  Memo DRAFT Short +  olc.docx  

OLC  edits.  

From:  Rabbitt, Brian  (OAG)  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17,  2019 2:19 PM  

To:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC ; Gannon,  Curtis E.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC ; Colborn,  

Paul P (OL  (b)(6) per OLC

Subject:  2019.04  - .17 Draft  .017 Press Conference Prepared Statement  4  

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.31144)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31167  

mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov


USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs 

From: USDOJ-Office of Public Affa irs 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 4:31 PM 
To: Ellis, Corey F. (ODAG) 
Subject: ATTORNEY GENERAL WILLIAM P. BARR TO HOLD PRESS CONFERENCE ON THE RELEASE OF 

THE MUELLER REPORT 

ATTORNEY GENERAL WILLIAM P. BARR TO HOLD PRESS 
CONFERENCE ON THE RELEASE OF THE MUELLER REPORT 

****** MEDIA ADVISORY ****** 

WASHINGTON Attorney General William P. Barr will hold a press conference 
on Thursday, April 18, 2019 at 9:30 a.m. EDT, on the release of the Mueller 
Report. 

WHO 

• Attorney General William P. Barr 

• Deputy Attorney General Rod J. Rosenstein 

Document ID: 0.7.24313.13350 



WHAT 

Attorney General William P. Barr will hold a press conference on t he release of 
the Mueller Report. 

WHEN 

Thursday, April 18, 2019 

9:30 a.m. EDT 

Department of Justice 

71:h Floor Conference Room 

950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20530 

LIVESTREAM: www.justice.gov/live and https: //www.ustream.tv/ doj 

MANDATED POOL CAMERA 

(Mandated Pool Camera preset time 8=45am) 

PRINT MEDIA LIMITED TO DOJ HARD BADGE HOLDERS ONLY 

The press conference will be limited t o DOJ hard badge holding reporters only. 
DOJ beat reporter s with hard badges will be required to show both a 
government issued ID and DOJ hard badge upon entry. 

### 

Do not reply to this message. If you have questions, please use the contacts in the 
message or call the Office of Public Affairs at 202 514 2007. 

Followus:O DD D 
This email was sent to corey.f.ellis@usdoj.gov using Gov Delivery, on behalf of U.S. Department of Justice Office of Public Affairs · 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 
· \¼sbiniton, DC 20530 · 202-514-2007 · TTY (866) 544-5309. Gov Delivery may not use your subscription information for any other purposes. Click here to 
unsubscnbe. 

Department of Justice Privacy Policy I GovOelivery Privacy Policy 

Document ID: 0.7.24313.13350 



   


    


      


   


          


         





  





  


    


       


        





        


      


      


         


        


               


      


  

O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019 5:02  PM  

To:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG)  

Subject:  Fwd:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft 5PM  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft 5PM.docx;  

ATT00001.htm  

Edward  C.  O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

Begin  forwarded  message:  

From:  "Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)"  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Date:  April  17,  2019 at 5:00:59 PM  EDT  

To:  "Rosenstein,  Rod  (ODAG)"  <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>,  "O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)"  

<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Cc:  "Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC)"  (b)(6) per OLC >,  "Gannon,  Curtis  E.  (OLC)"  

(b)(6) per OLC ,  "Moran,  John  (OAG)"  <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>,  "Boyd,  Stephen  

E.  (OLA)"  <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>,  "Kupec,  Kerri  (OPA)"  <kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement  - 4.17  Draft  5PM  

Deliberative& Pre-Decisional / Privileged & Confidential / DRAFT  

Attached is a revised  version of the AG’s statement for tomorrow’s press conference.  Please provide  

edits as soon  as you are able.  

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31150  

mailto:kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov


   


    


      


   


          


          


       


  





    


      


        





         


          


    


          


        


         


   


      


        


 


        


    


       


   


         


  

O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019 5:55  PM  

To:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG)  

Subject:  FW:  2019  -.04.017 Press  Conference  Prepared Statement  4.17 Draft 5PM  

Attachments:  2019  .04.017 Press  .04.17 SC  Cover  Memo  DRAFT Short 540 PM.docx;  2019  

Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17 Draft 540 PM.docx  

Edward C.  O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17,  2019 5:42 PM  

To:  Rosenstein,  Rod (ODAG)  <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)  

<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Cc:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC >; Gannon,  Curtis E.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC ; Moran,  

John  (OAG)  <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd,  Stephen  E.  (OLA)  <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec,  Kerri (OPA)  

<kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Burnham,  James (OAG)  <jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subj  .04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement  4.17 Draft 5PM  ect:  RE: 2019  -

Deliberative& Pre-Decisional / Privileged & Confidential / DRAFT  

Attached are themost-recent versions of the remarks and letter.  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17,  2019 5:01 PM  

To:  Rosenstein,  Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)  

(ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Cc:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OL  >; Gannon,  Curtis E.  (OLC)  

>; Moran,  John (OAG)  (jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov)  

(b)(6) per OLC

(b)(6) per OLC

<jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd,  Stephen  E.  (OLA) (seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov) <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec,  

Kerri (OPA) (kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov) <kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subj  .04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement  4.17 Draft 5PM  ect:  2019  -

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.31150)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31166  

mailto:jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov


   


    


      


      


              


      


          


          


       


  





    


      


        





         


          


    


          


  

O'Callaghan, Edward  C. (ODAG)  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019 6:01  PM  

To:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG);  Rosenstein,  Rod  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC);  Gannon,  Curtis  E.  (OLC);  Moran,  John  (OAG);  Boyd,  Stephen  E.  

(OLA);  Kupec,  Kerri  (OPA);  Burnham,  James  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft 5PM  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft 540  PMeoc.docx  

Some proposed language in  track changes in  statement.  

Edward C.  O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

From: Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday,  April 17,  2019 5:42 PM  

To: Rosenstein,  Rod (ODAG)  <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)  

<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Cc: Engel,  Steven  A.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC Gannon,  Curtis E.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC ; Moran,  

John  (OAG)  <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd,  Stephen  E.  (OLA)  <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec,  Kerri (OPA)  

<kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Burnham,  James (OAG)  <jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sub  .04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement  4.17 Draft 5PM  ject: RE: 2019  -

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.31150 and Document ID: 
0.7.24313.31166)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.13426  

mailto:jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov


  


   


      


    


          


         


      





     


      


    


          


  





  


    


       


        





        


       


     


         


  

Weinsheimer,  Bradley  (ODAG)  

From:  Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2019 6:22 PM  

To:  O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM  

Attachments:  2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM.docx  

One edit to the top of pag  (b) (5)

From:  O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2019 5:02 PM  

To:  Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  Fwd: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM  

Edward C. O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

Begin forwarded message:  

From:  "Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)" <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Date:  April 17, 2019 at 5:00:59 PM EDT  

To:  "Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)" <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)"  

<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Cc  (b)(6) per OLC >, "Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)"  :  "Engel, Steven A. (OLC  

(b)(6) per OLC , "Moran, John (OAG)" <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Boyd, Stephen E.  

(OLA)" <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Kupec, Kerri (OPA)" <kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject: 2019.04.017  Press Conference  Prepared Statement - 4.17  Draft 5PM  

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.31150)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31155  

https://PreparedStatement-4.17
mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Rabbitt,Brian(OAG)"<brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Weinsheimer,Bradley(ODAG)<bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:O'Callaghan,EdwardC.(ODAG)<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov


   


    


      


      


              


      


          


          


    





  





    


      


        





         


          


    


          


  

O'Callaghan, Edward  C. (ODAG)  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019 6:45  PM  

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

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft 540  PMrjreoc.docx  

DAG re-worked the language regardi  (b) (5)

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

Cc: Engel,  Steven  A.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC ; Gannon,  Curtis E.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC ; Moran,  

John  (OAG)  <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd,  Stephen  E.  (OLA)  <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec,  Kerri (OPA)  

<kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Burnham,  James (OAG)  <jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject: RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared  Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM  

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.31150 and Document ID: 
0.7.24313.31166)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.13434  

mailto:jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov


  


   


      


    


          


          


          


     


      


    


          


  





    


      


        





         


          


    


          


  

Weinsheimer,  Bradley  (ODAG)  

From:  Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2019 7:08 PM  

To:  O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)  

Subject:  RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM  

Attachments:  2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 540 PM.docx  

Proposed edits to the press statement at the bottom of pag  (b) (5)

From:  O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2019 5:55 PM  

To:  Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG) <bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  FW: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM  

Edward C. O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

From:  Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2019 5:42 PM  

To:  Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)  

<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Cc  (b)(6) per OLC ; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC  (b)(6) per OLC oran,  : Engel, Steven A. (OL  M  

John (OAG) <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec, Kerri (OPA)  

<kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Burnham, James (OAG) <jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM  

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.31150 and Document ID: 
0.7.24313.31166)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31157  

mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Rabbitt,Brian(OAG)<brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Weinsheimer,Bradley(ODAG)<bradweinsheimer@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:O'Callaghan,EdwardC.(ODAG)<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov


   


    


      


       


    


        


       


    


     


  





    


      


    


     


   


       


  


  


   


   


   


  








  

O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019 7:09 PM  

To:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC);  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  around  to talk?  

Attachments:  2019.04.17 SC  Cover  Memo  DRAFT Short 540 PMeocPC.docx  

Steve and I discussed  themerits of includin  

.  I have drafted  

some proposed language in track changes.  

(b) (5)

Edward C.  O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

From:  Engel,  Steven A.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17,  2019 6:39 PM  

To:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Cc:  O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)  <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subj  to talk?  ect:  around  

Ed  and  I  were  talking  about  one  issue.  

Steven  A.  Engel  

Assistant Attorney General  

Office  ofLegal Counsel  

U.S.  Department ofJustice  

950  P  N.W  ennsylvania Ave.,  .  

Washington,  D.C.  20530  

Offic  (b)(6) per OLC
(b)(6) per OLC

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31158  

mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov


   


    


      


    


   


    


   


     


  


  





           


      











          














     


      


        


    


   


  

O'Callaghan, Edward  C. (ODAG)  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019 7:31  PM  

To:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC)  

Cc:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

Subject:  Re:  around  to talk?  

I  was  thinking  abo  

If not,  Steve’s  language  seems  

fine  to me.  

(b) (5)

Edward  C.  O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

On  Apr  17,  2019 at 7:23  PM,  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC)  ,  >  wrote:  (b)(6) per OLC

I  had thought that the idea behin  

Would it be more accurate to say something like:  

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

From: O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)  <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday,  April 17,  2019 7:09 PM  

To: Engel, Steven A.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC Rabbitt,  Brian (OAG)  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sub  to talk?  ject: RE: around  

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.31158)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31163  

mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov


   


    


      


   


          


          





  





  


     


       


       





        


      


       


  


          


    





  





    


      


        





        


        


       





          


         


   

  

O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

From:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019 7:32  PM  

To:  Weinsheimer,  Bradley (ODAG)  

Subject:  Fwd:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft 5PM  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft 540  PMrjreoc.docx;  

ATT00001.htm  

Edward  C.  O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

Begin  forwarded  message:  

From:  "O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)"  <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Date:  April  17,  2019 at 6:45:18 PM  EDT  

To:  "Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)"  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>,  "Rosenstein,  Rod (ODAG)"  

<rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Cc:  "Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC)"  (b)(6) per OLC , "Gannon,  Curtis  E.  (OLC)"  

(b)(6) per OLC ,  "Moran,  John  (OAG)"  <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>,  "Boyd,  Stephen  

E.  (OLA)"  <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>,  "Kupec,  Kerri  (OPA)"  <kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>,  "Burnham,  

James (OAG)"  <jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  RE:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement  - 4.17  Draft  5PM  

DAG re-worked the language regardin  (b) (5)

Edward C.  O’Callaghan  

202-514-2105  

From:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April 17,  2019 5:42 PM  

To:  Rosenstein,  Rod (ODAG)  <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan,  Edward C.  (ODAG)  

<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Cc:  Engel,  Steven A.  (OLC  (b)(6) per OLC ; Gannon,  Curtis E.  (OLC)  

(b)(6) per OLC ; Moran,  John  (OAG)  <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd,  Stephen E.  (OLA)  

<seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec,  Kerri (OPA) <kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Burnham,  James (OAG)  

<jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subj  .04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement  4.17 Draft 5PM  ect:  RE: 2019  -

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.31150 and Document ID: 
0.7.24313.31166)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.31185  

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


   


    


      


          


             


   


          


           


          


            


                 

        










    


      


        





         


          


    


          


  

Gannon,  Curtis  E.  (OLC)  

From:  Gannon,  Curtis  E.  (OLC)  

Sent:  Wednesday,  April  17,  2019  8:01  PM  

To:  Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG);  Rosenstein,  Rod  (ODAG);  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

Cc:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OLC);  Moran,  John  (OAG);  Boyd,  Stephen  E.  (OLA);  Kupec,  Kerri  

(OPA);  Burnham,  James (OAG)  

Subject:  RE:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft 5PM  

Attachments:  2019.04.017  Press  Conference  Prepared  Statement - 4.17  Draft 540  PMrjreoc  +  

ceg.docx;  2019.04.17  SC  Cover  Memo DRAFT Short 540  PMeoc  +  ceg.docx  

Here (on top ofODAG’s  redlines)  are nits for page  (b) (5) ofthe statement.  

Here also  (again on top ofODAG’s  redlines)  are nits for pag  ofthe letter.  The only  
suggestion ofsubstance is on pag  ofthe lette  

.  

(b) (5)
(b) ( (b) (5)

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

Cc:  Engel,  Steven  A.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC ; Gannon,  Curtis E.  (OL  (b)(6) per OLC ; Moran,  

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

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.13487  

mailto:jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov


r

  


   


      


   


          


          


      


        


            


   


      


        


         


        


       





          


                


         





                   


     


    


      


    


        


       


        


    


          


  


     














    








    


                    

  

Rabbitt,  Brian  (OAG)  

From:  Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:47 PM  

To:  Ahern, Bill (OAG)  

Subject:  FW: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM  

Attachments:  2019.04.17 SC Cover Memo DRAFT Short 945.docx; 2019.04.017 Press Conference  

Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 915 PM.docx  

Privileged & Confidential / Draft / Deliberative& Pre-Decisional  

FYI  In case you are up early and would like to review.  

From:  Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:46 PM  

To:  Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gannon, Curtis E. (OL  (b)(6) per OLC

Cc:  O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Engel, Steven A. (OLC)  

; Moran, John (OAG) <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA)  

<jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM  

<seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec, Kerri (OPA) <kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Burnham, James (OAG)  

(b)(6) per OLC

All  I believe that the attached drafts of the statement and letter reflect everyone’s suggested/requested edits,  

including the DAG’s below.  Note, in particular, that a  

The AG will be in by 7:30 tomorrow and wewill convene around 8 for anyonewho is  

planning on attending prep.  BR  

(b) (5)

From:  Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Sent:  Wednesday, April 17, 2019 8:33 PM  

To:  Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC  (b)(6) per OLC

Cc:  Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)  

<ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Engel, Steven A. (OL  (b)(6) per OLC ; Moran, John (OAG)  

<jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kupec, Kerri (OPA)  

<kkupec@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Burnham, James (OAG) <jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov>  

Subject:  Re: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement - 4.17 Draft 5PM  

Two minor edits:  

1. I would use thewor  

2. This sentence should b  

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.5276  

mailto:Rosenstein,Rod(ODAG)<rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:jburnham@jmd.usdoj.gov








 








           


  

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

How about:  

(b) (5)

On Apr 17, 2019, at 8:01 PM, Gannon, Curtis E. (OL  (b)(6) per OLC v>wrote:  

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.24313.31150, Document ID: 0.7.24313.31166, 
and Document ID: 0.7.24313.13487)

Document  ID:  0.7.24313.5276  


	Structure Bookmarks
	From: O'
	ect: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement -4.17 Draft 5PM 
	Subject:2019.04.017 PressConference 
	Steven A. Engel 
	ect: RE: 2019.04.017 Press Conference Prepared Statement -4.17 Draft 5PM 




